
RE: Requesting Book Chapters for W&M Institutional Repository

Emily Janson <E.Janson@myersedpress.com>
Thu 10/21/2021 11:53 AM
To:  Rue, Natalie <narue@wm.edu>
Cc:  Chris Myers <c.myers@myersedpress.com>

2 attachments (3 MB)
CH 11 from Supporting Fraternities and Sororities_MEP.pdf; CH 14_FoundationsResearchAssesment_MEP.pdf;

Hi Natalie,
 
I have attached the watermarked PDFs of the two chapters you requested. Let me know if I can assist with
anything else.
 
Thanks,
Emily Janson
Marketing Director
 

Myers Education Press
P.O. Box 424
Gorham, ME 04038
 
Available Wednesdays & Fridays 9-5
 

    
 
 
From: Chris Myers <c.myers@myersedpress.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 11:48 AM

To: Rue, Natalie <narue@wm.edu>

Cc: Emily Janson <E.Janson@myersedpress.com>

Subject: RE: Requesting Book Chapters for W&M Institutional Repository
 
Hi Natalie,
 
Thanks for your email. We’re happy to facilitate your request for Dr. Barber’s two chapters. We will send you
watermarked, print-restricted PDFs. We would prefer to restrict access to your campus.
 
I have included our marketing director in this so that she can forward the files. Please let us know if we can help in
any other way.
 
Best wishes,
Chris
__________________
Chris Myers
President and Publisher
Myers Education Press
P.O. Box 424
Gorham, ME 04038

https://www.facebook.com/myerseducationpress
https://twitter.com/myers_ed_press


 
207.520.2700 X101
 
c.myers@myersedpress.com
www.myersedpress.com
Exhibits Coordinator, The American Educational Studies Association
 

Here is our latest catalog—click on the cover image!
 
 
From: Rue, Natalie <narue@wm.edu> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 7:55 AM

To: Chris Myers <c.myers@myersedpress.com>

Subject: Requesting Book Chapters for W&M Institutional Repository
 
Hello Chris Myers,
 
Dr. James P. Barber is one of our faculty members at William & Mary contributes and to your books. We
would like to add their book chapters into our online Institutional Repository. Is this possible for us to
share their book chapters? And are we allowed to add a specific version (published, accepted
manuscript, etc.)? I believe Jane Leathem might have notified you of my incoming request. 
 
Our Institutional Repository is normally open access, but we can restrict content so that it is only
accessible on the W&M campus at the request of an author or publisher.
 
Here is the information of the chapters I would like to request:
 

Book Chapter: Making the Grade: Fraternity and Sorority Standards Programs

Chapter Author: Daniel A. Bureau and James P. Barber

Book: Supporting fraternities and sororities in the contemporary era: Advancements in practice

Book Author/Editor: Pietro A. Sasso, J. Patrick Biddix, and Mónica Lee Miranda

Year Published: 2019

 

Book Chapter: The State of Fraternity/Sorority Research

Chapter Author: James P. Barber, J. P. Biddix, Grahaeme A. Hesp, Eric Norman, Daniel A. Bureau

mailto:c.myers@myersedpress.com
http://www.myersedpress.com/
https://issuu.com/myerseducationpress/docs/2021_spring-summer_catalog_for_issuu?fr=sZDhmNzMzMzg3NDY
mailto:narue@wm.edu
mailto:c.myers@myersedpress.com


Book: Foundations, Research, and Assessment of Fraternities and Sororities: Retrospective and
Future Considerations

Book Author/Editor: Pietro A. Sasso, J. Patrick Biddix, and Mónica Lee Miranda

Year Published: 2019

 
Any help is greatly appreciated. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns,
Natalie Rue
 
__________________________________
Natalie Rue


pronouns: she/her/hers

Metadata Specialist

W&M Libraries | William & Mary

narue@wm.edu

757.221.1129

mailto:narue@wm.edu

